

380

California Historical Society
for reference use only

April 6, 1921
#1805

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

STOCKTON ORDER #548--VALENTINE & CO:

On receipt of your letter 3-2180 dated March 31st, we telephoned Valentine & Co. asking for information regarding shipment of the goods on Stockton order #548. They replied that through an error, their shipping department overlooked the change made in shipping instructions on this order and forwarded the goods to you at San Francisco by rail, as originally ordered. Shipment went forward on April 2nd.

We called their attention to the fact that Stockton's customer is in urgent need of this material and suggested that they send a duplicate shipment at once by express direct to Stockton.

Valentine & Co. apologize for this error and if you are unable to dispose of the shipment sent to you by rail, the goods can be returned to Valentine & Co. at their expense.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

WPF